CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
www.manitowoc.org

March 11, 2021
TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: John Deere Backhoe Loader with Breaker Attachment
QE-21-4

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the March 10, 2021 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive quotes
for John Deere Backhoe Loader with Breaker Attachment, Quote #QE-21-4. City Clerk reported

having received one (1) quote. Same was opened and accepted in the City Clerk’s Office, and is

as follows:
Bidder Quotes
Brooks Tractor, Inc. $115,410.00

“Moved by Alderperson Brunner, seconded by Alderperson Vanderkin, and
unanimously carried to refer the quotes to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation
and recommendation. Ayes, 6. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

S Ut

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works

Mackenzie Reed-Kadow, City Clerk
CITY HALL | 900 Quay Street | Manitowoc, W! | 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 | Fax (920) 686-6959 | mreedkadow@manitowoc.org



Tabulation Of Quotations Received March 10, 2021
For ONE (1) JOHN DEERE 410 L BACKHOE LOADER WITH BREAKER ATTACHMENT

City of Manitowoc DPW
QUOTE #QE-21-4

Recommended Bidder

Name of Company Submitting
Quotation

Unit #

Net Quotation

BROOKS TRACTOR INC

TOTAL

$115,410.00

$115,410.00

$115,410.00
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